
From: Lauren McDonald
To: "Katie.Scotcher@rnz.co.nz"
Subject: Official Information request - International Mayoral Trips
Date: Friday, 20 September 2019 09:21:00 a.m.
Attachments: Copy of Dave Cull International Travel for DCC and LGNZ 1 July 2015 to 30 June 2019_.pdf

Dear Katie
 
I am responding to your official information request on 10 September 2019 for other
international trips made by Mayor Cull in the past 5 years (in addition to the information
provided to you for Mayoral trips to China).
Please find attached the details of his international travel from  2015 to  2019.
 
Yours sincerely
 
 

Lauren McDonald
Governance Support Officer
CORPORATE SERVICES GROUP              

P  03 477 4000  |  DD  03 474 3428  |  E lauren.mcdonald@dcc.govt.nz 
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz
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MAYOR CULL'S TRAVEL FROM 1 JULY 2015 TO 31 JULY 2019


2015
1 DCC 4 to 20 September 2015 NZ/China Mayoral Forum and International Fair for investment and Trade in Xiamen City, China


2016
2 DCC 3 to 24 June 2016 UNESCO Creative Cities/Beijing Summit; Friendship cities visits to Dalian, Guangzhou;


 Sister City visit to Shanghai, China


3 DCC 19 to 29 November  2016 9th Global Health Promotion Conference and Global Mayors' Forum on healthy Cities;
2016 International Forum on Gastronomy in Macao; 
National Touring Gastronomy Exhibition in Shunde - China


2017
5 DCC 26 June 2017 to 7 July 2017 UNESCO Creative Cities Network Annual Meeting and 


associated meetings in Enghien-les-Bains, France


6 LGNZ 8  to 14 November 2017 COP23 - Climate Summit of Local and Regional Leaders in Bonn, Germany


7 DCC 14  to 19 November 2017 Friendship cities visits to Qingdao and Guangzhou, China


8 LGNZ 19 to 27 November 2017 Commonwealth Local Government Conference in Valletta, Malta
2018


9 DCC 6  to 17 June 2018 UNESCO Creative Cities Network Annual Meeting and associated meetings 
in Krakow and Katowice, Poland


10 LGNZ 18 to 21 June 2018 Australia Local Government Association Annual National General Assembly in Canberra, Australia


11 LGNZ 10 to 15 September 2018 UCLG-ASPAC (United Cities and Local Governments Asia Pacific) meetings in Surabaya, Philippines


12 LGNZ 16 to 22 September 2018 CLGF (Commonwealth Local Government Forum) meetings in Kigali, Rwanda


13 DCC 3 to 11 November 2018 Mayoral Delegation/China International Import Expo and NZ Week in Shanghai, China


14 LGNZ 27 to 6 December 2018 Eurocities Conference in Edinburgh, Scotland







2019
15 LGNZ 23 to 29 April 2019 CPAFFC (Chinese People's Association for Friendship with Foreign Countries) meetings in Beijing, China


16 LGNZ 7 to 13 May 2019 CLGF (Commonwealth Local Government Forum) executive committee meetings in London, UK


17 LGNZ 20 to 24 May 2019 UCLG-ASPAC (United Cities and Local Governments Asia Pacific) meetings Yiwu, China


18 DCC 7 to 24 June 2019 UNESCO Creative Cities Network Annual meeting and associated meetings in Fabriano, Italy


19 DCC 12 to  28 July 2019 Mayoral Delegation to Shanghai, Beijing, Guangzhou and Qingyuan - China


LGNZ Local Government New Zealand
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